



24 June 2026

Our Ref: Haw/391/3849/FP

Planning & Development Control
Ribble Valley Borough Council
Church Walk
Clitheroe
BB7 2RA

Suite 9
Grindleton Business Centre
The Spinney
Grindleton
Clitheroe
Lancashire
BB7 4DH

Tel: 01200 449700
www.ghaonline.co.uk
email: info@ghaonline.co.uk

Dear Sirs

Re: Our Client – Mr B Haworth. Discharge of conditions application for the erection of an agricultural livestock building granted under application 3/2026/0264.

We have submitted a discharge of conditions application for the above-mentioned proposed development via the Planning Portal and the application has been allocated the Portal Number: PP-15035953 and the application fee has been paid via the Planning Portal.

We have applied to discharge the following conditions:

Condition 7 – Please see submitted final surface water sustainable drainage strategy.

Condition 8 – The applicant has confirmed that the manure will be stored in the existing manure store on site as annotated as “midden” on the proposed site plan; drawing reference Haw.391.3750.03

Condition 9 – Please see submitted Biodiversity Gain Plan.

We trust that you have sufficient information in order to be able to determine the application if however, you require any additional information please let us know. We look forward to receiving confirmation of the validation of the application and details of the officer appointed to deal with it in due course.

Yours faithfully

Fiona

Fiona Patterson
Encl'

CC Mr B Haworth

